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Wasson, Carl, VBAVACO

From: Trevayne, Andrew, VBAVACO

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 3:07 PM
To: Wasson, Carl, VBAVACO

Subject:  Screen Shots

Signed By: andrew trevayne@va.gov

- VALER! - Windows Internet txplorer

g https:I,fqa.vbavaleri.net,fNewTraNProcessScreen.aspx?ref—ZLFHLWydihBZHPc%ZbJKSKZBTHCngXBKTmanD"/
Fle Ed View Favortes Took Help '

e ——

| Home | My Workbasket | Logout | Exit

--Last 4Loans --

%3 Loan® Exact

oo I

+ General Information i Loaninfo | £ Manual Process

VA Loan Number Payment Due Date 10/1/2010
Origination Date 3/1/1986 Borrower Name b
Loan Amount $57,950.00 Servicer USBANK
Servicer Loan Sumber 2985162979 Interest Rate 9.5000%
Property Address « TX 00000

; Technician Unassigned Post Audit Yechnician __ Unassigned

Q View All | {J tossMitigation | . Oversight

+ Make Loss Mitigation Recommendation

=™ Hold | £ Reproject | {E Add Issus
Event Description Days Org Due Date Due Date Completed Due
1. Collect Information from Veteran : 7 12/16/2010 ‘ iZ/lﬁ/ZGIO : NDWWM &sion to Fdbt Dus In 7 doy(s)
2. Update VALERI and Determine Loss Mit 1 12/17/2010 12/17/2010
Recommendation
3. Contact Borrower with Results 3 npon o gpopmn
4. Approve or Deny Loss Mitigation Recommenda tion 3 12/23f2010 IMIO
Cumulative Hold Days: 0

T & 1rboox - Microsoft k., U ZEEEM

12/09/2010



X VA Loss Mitigation - General Information - Webpage Dialog

EE lttps:/.fqa.vbavderi.nethALMiLosSMitiqaﬁon.aspx?insténceldﬂMsPotentiailyDanqaous=BmensEance=I
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{Texas, 77708

Servicer has not reported an EDN.

Contact numbers

(] Borrower Potentially dangerous

General Information
Obiigor in contact with sarvicer? il
Intant to keep property? 0
Bankruptcy filed? M

g

Referred to foredosure?

Reinstatement amount:

0.00]

0.00]

P &1 Amount :

0.00

s

Other delinquency amount; $ L
|

L

T &IAmount ; B

0.00]

Occupancy status: { O'HNVeter;—_' P

Reason for default: [

Casepotes: g

Estimated Property value L

Private sale? [}

Itemized payoff statement:
UPB:
Accrued interest:
T8 deficits:
Advances (Preserve lien):

$__ 000

Late fees 8 Other charges: § 0.00

Refinancing? [
Completion date:
Other lens? []
How many?

Totad fien amount:

S ———t
$

0.00]

0.00 Cosngdate: |

Cesgmms)

12/09/2010




a2 Wx Lot ¥ VA Loss Mitigation - Financial Information --
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Webpage Dialog
& hps:ili) hetps:/qa. vbavaleri.net VALMJFinanciallnf ormation:aspx
o ritiaiar rRtOorinalion
State [ Texes
ash-On-Hand

Borrow:

Income

e TYPE OF INCOME (D Grass O et : , :
aing 2 Add
Income Current Total | g.0p 2
Caller T New

Child Support andfor Alimony Current Total ] ’ 0.00 r;'@
General e
Obligor in Unemployment Current Total 0.00 ;‘;—‘2’
Intent to 4 . ‘ oo
Bankrupte] | [57] Disabaity  Clrrent Total | 0.00 ?f_v
Referred §
Reinstated Social Security Current Total .00 Add
Paramo) | Rentalincome = Curent Total
T &1 Amiof . ‘

Interest and Dividend Income Current Total %gi
Reason R Add

Other Income Current Total 0.00

Case no o New

Assets
Estimated

Deductions & Total Summary

P eme——

Monthly Debts

Monthly Expenses

Food
Utllities

Transportation

Other Mortgages

Lines of Credit

Revalving Credit Accounts

InstalmentsfCar loan Payments

Personal Loans{Unseaured, Not
on Credit Report)

Tution or School Experises

Medical Expenses Induding
Prescriptions Not Covered

Cable, Satelite, Intemet,
Entertainment, Cell Phone

Association Fees or Dyes
Property Maintenance

Dry Cleaning/ Uniform/Clothing
Other Expenses

hitps: figa Jhttps:/jq 2.vbavaleri.net/VALM/Financialinform:

12/09/2010




3 YA Lo* § W; La&s Mmgatma Fmanuat infnrmamn Webpage E}xamg
& hepsifle

£ hetps:fjaa.vbavaleri retfVALMIFinandallfFormation aspx
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Social Security

Current Total l 0.00

Rental Infle BT RRTT Mitigation - Recommendations - Webpage Dialog
é} ht'tps:ﬁqe .vb&al’eri.neWALM!LossMitlgétionRécommandM. aspx

VALERI

Servicer has not reported an EDN.

Loss Mitigation Recommendations

I oo veciinises,
_ Highly recommended Deed-in-Uevu.

— Payoff to reinstate automatically, continue regular monthly payments after forbearance.

Select

Justification 1 “j
(.. seve [ sendfor Approval )
VA Loss Mitigstion Powerad By LPSDeskiop
© 2008, tender Processing Services
Estimated
h&ps:](ga.vbevabﬂ mt{yﬁg@osﬂtigatmecommendatlons.aspx ) | Q Intqrnét : Q 551
hitps://qa.vbavaleri.net/VALM/Finenciallnformation. aspx @ nternet
3 ) . A

Andy Trevayne

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20420

Office: 571-272-0023

Cell: 202-340-3586

Fax: 215-991-5448

12/09/2010
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